



STATE OF
COLORADO

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

M-1977-222

2 messages

Debra Grant <debbiegrant@arycorp.com>

Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 2:35 PM

To: amy.eschberger@state.co.us

Cc: jodi@arycorp.com, Angela Bellantoni <eai@bresnan.net>

Dear Amy

Please extend the corrective actions deadline required as a result of the inspection on May 8, 2014 from August 30, 2014 to September 30, 2014.

Debbie Grant

Fremont Paving & Redi Mix, Inc.

Ph (719) 275-1280

Fax (719) 275-8897

debbiegrant@arycorp.com



Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 2:41 PM

To: Debra Grant <debbiegrant@arycorp.com>

To all concerned,

I have received this extension request and will add 30 days to the corrective actions deadline for the Rocky Ford South Pit (M-1977-222).

For your reference, I'm attaching the Inspection Report that cited these problems.

Thanks,

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist